## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula March 19, 2008

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Ben Blair, Angi Bourgeois, Wanda

Cheek, Bill Henry, Delores Hudson, Karin Lee, Rob Moore, Sharon Nobles, June Schmidt, Emily Schultz, Pam Sullivan, David

Thompson, and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: Russell Carr, Michael Clifford (sabbatical), Lori Bruce, Becky

Hagenston, Carlen Henington, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Kathy Huffman, Mark Lehman, Phyllis Miller, Charles Palmer, Tommy

Parker, and Rudy Rogers

UNEXCUSED: Bill Aspinall, Matt Brammuchi, and Thomas Rollins

GUEST: Mark Binkley, AOCE; Nancy Reichert, Biology; and Len Miller,

Mathematics.

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. in Coskrey Auditorium and stated that a quorum had not been reached. Wolverton moved, seconded by Thompson, to suspend the rules to establish quorum. The motion passed unanimously.

Henry moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the minutes from the February 15, 2008 meeting. Bourgeois stated that she had been excused from the February meeting. The motion to approve the minutes as corrected passed unanimously.

Chamblee introduced Mark Binkley, Nancy Reichert and Len Miller, who were attending to answer questions about their AOCE course and degree proposals.

Henry moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the addition and AOCE offering of MA 6013 Applied Mathematics for Interdisciplinary Sciences, MA 6023 Theory of Equations for Interdisciplinary Sciences, and MA 6033 Studies in Applied Probability and Statistics. The motion passed unanimously.

Henry moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the addition and AOCE offering of BIO 6013 Genetics and Molecular Biology, Bio 6023 Principles of Evolutionary Biology, BIO 6033 Fundamentals of Biotechnology, BIO 6043 Development and reproductive Biology, BIO 8023 Modern Microbiology, BIO 8033 Advanced Cell Biology, BIO 8043 Ecology and the Environment, BIO 8053 Comprehensive Study of Animals, BIO 8063 Comprehensive Study of Plants, BIO 8073 Research Methods in Biological sciences for Interdisciplinary Sciences, BIO 8083 Capstone in Interdisciplinary Sciences with and Emphasis in Biological Sciences, BIO 8093 Experimental Biology and Biostatistics, BIO 8183 Capstone in Modern Biology and the addition and AOCE offering of the Master of Science in General Biology. Reichert stated that BIO 8073 and BIO 8083 were developed

for the Interdisciplinary Sciences degree. Wolverton asked who would be teaching the new courses and how it would be possible with the current faculty workloads. Reichert stated that the faculty had committed to the new degree. She also said AOCE fees would be used to fund new faculty salaries similar to the method used by GeoSciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Henry moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the AOCE offering of ECE 7000 Directed Individual Study, ECE Research/Thesis, ECE 8443 Pattern Recognition, ECE Research/Dissertation, and the AOCE offering of the Master of Science in Computer Engineering, the Doctor of Philosophy in Computer Engineering, the Master of Science in Electrical Engineering and the Doctor of Philosophy in Electrical Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Henry moved, seconded by lair, to approve the addition of MKT 2231 Golf Professional Development I, MKT 2241 Golf Professional Development II, and MKT 2251 Analysis of the Golf Swing. Cheek asked if a degree modification would be needed to incorporate the new courses. Discussion continued about the course catalog description for MKT 2231 and 2241, and the course title for MKT 2251. The motion passed contingent on receiving a clarification of the course description for MKT 2231 and MKT 2241, and a title change to MKT 2251.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the addition and AOCE offering of CVM 8233 Zoonotic Disease in Public Health. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the modification to the Doctor of Philosophy in Applied Cognitive Science. The motion passed contingent on receiving a clarification on the listing of MKT 4413 for the graduate level degree.

Blair moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve HS 4813/6813 Adult Development: The Middle Years, PS 4703 Principles of Public Administration, and EDF 8990 History of African American Education to be offered during the Maymester. The committee discussed the required field trip for EDF 8990, the attendance policy, and the need for a letter of support from the History department and from the African-American Studies Office. Henry moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to table EDF 8990 History of African American Education. That motion passed unanimously. The motion to approve HS 4813/6813 Adult Development: The Middle Years, PS 4703 Principles of Public Administration for Maymester passed unanimously.

Chamblee reminded members that the UCCC's annual luncheon and meeting would be held at on April 19 at the M-Club.

Henry moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to adjourn at 3:05 p.m.